

Bio for Kenneth S. Weinberg, B.A., M.Sc., Ph.D., TURP

Kenneth S. Weinberg, Ph.D., is the President and Principal Consultant of Safdoc Systems, LLC. His education includes a Bachelor of Arts in Biology from Boston University in 1969, a Master of Science in degree in Environmental Health and Radiation Health Physics from the University of Pittsburgh Graduate School of Public Health in 1970, and a Ph.D. in Biochemistry and Pathology from Boston University's Graduate School of Medical and Dental Sciences in 1979. He has worked as an independent consultant specializing in environmental health, safety and toxicology since 2000.

Dr. Weinberg has held positions as the Director of Safety at Massachusetts General Hospital in Boston, as an Industrial Hygienist at the Brockton, West Roxbury Veterans Administration Hospital, and as the Laboratory director of a private environmental laboratory. Prior to holding these positions, he held post doctoral research positions at the Dana Farber Cancer Research Institute in Boston, and at Tufts Medical Center in Boston.

Dr. Weinberg has published several scientific papers dealing with pulmonary injury and disease, He has also written several books dealing with healthcare safety and indoor air quality.

Curriculum Vitae

Part I. General Information

Name: Kenneth S. Weinberg, Ph.D.

Office Telephone 781-341-3893

E-mail: SafdocSys@aol.com

Education

- 1979 Ph.D. Boston University Graduate School of Arts and Sciences, Division of Medical and Dental Sciences (Biochemistry and Pathology)
- 1970 M.Sc. University of Pittsburgh Graduate School of Public Health, (Environmental Health and Radiation Health Physics)
- 1969 A.B. Boston University, Boston, MA. (Biology)

Postdoctoral Training

- 1984-1986 Research Associate in Medicine and Pathology, Dana-Farber Cancer Institute and Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA.
- 1982-1983 Assistant Professor of Medicine, Member Special and Scientific Research Staff, Tufts University School of Medicine and New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston, MA.
- 1981-1982 Parker B. Francis Foundation Fellow in Pulmonary Medicine, New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston, MA.

Postdoctoral Training(cont'd)

- 1978- 1981 National Institutes of Health Postdoctoral Fellow, New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston, MA.
- 1973-1978 Research Assistant, Pulmonary Pathology, Mallory Institute of Pathology/Boston University School of Medicine, Boston, MA.
- 1971-1973 Research technician, Atherosclerosis Research, Boston University School of Medicine, Boston, MA.
- 1970-1971 Licensed Nursing Home Administrator, Alliance Medical Inns, Inc. Stratford, CT.

Professional Experience

- 2000 - Independent Consultant , Safdoc Systems, LLC., Stoughton, MA
- 1990-2000 Director of Safety, Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, MA.
- 1989-1990 Acting Director of Safety, Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, MA.
- 1988-1989 Assistant Safety Officer, Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, MA.
- 1987-1988 Industrial Hygienist, V.A. Medical Center, Brockton/West Roxbury, MA.
- 1987 Manager, Toxikon Environmental Laboratory, Woburn, MA.

Licensure/Certification

- June, 1997 Certified Healthcare Environmental Manager
- April, 1998 Registered Professional Industrial Hygienist
- Dec., 2000 National Registry of Safety Professionals
- May, 2002 Certified Toxics Use Reduction Planner

Awards/Honors

- June, 2001 Safety Professional of the Year, Health Care Division, American Society of Safety Engineers

Professional Societies

American Society of Safety Engineers, Professional Member
American Society of Safety Engineers, Massachusetts Chapter
Massachusetts Safety Council
American Industrial Hygiene Association
American Industrial Hygiene Association, New England Chapter
American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists
American Chemical Society
American Chemical Society Division of Health and Safety
National Fire Protection Association
Health Physics Society
Toxics Use Reduction Planners Association
American Biological Safety Association
National Association of Safety Professionals
Society for Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry
Society for Risk Analysis

Editorial/Advisory Boards

2011- Toxics Use Reduction Science Advisory Board
2006 - American Industrial Hygiene Association, HealthCare Working Group
2005 Editorial Advisory Board, Medical Environmental Weekly, HcPro
2005 Editorial Advisory , Safety Talks, Bongarde Publications
2002- Advisory Board, National Toxic Mold Coalition
2001-2002 Science Advisory Panel, Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection, "Review and Recommendations for DEP's Interim risk evaluation Guidance Document for Solid Waste Facility Site Assessment and Permitting."
2001- Boston University Biology Department Alumni Advisory Council
2001- Advisory Board, Briefings on Hospital Safety
2000- 2001 Editorial Board, J. Healthcare Safety Compliance and Infection Control
1996-1998 American Society of Safety Engineers, Administrator, Health Care Division
1996- Bureau of National Affairs Editorial Advisory Board for Healthcare Facilities Guide

Editorial/Advisory Boards (cont'd)

- 1996 Member, Toxic Use Reduction Task Force, Chair, Committee on Education and Training
- 1995 American Society of Safety Engineers, Assistant Administrator Health Care Division
- 1994-1995 Hospital Mercury Task Force, Source Identification Committee
- 1994-1997 Member, Boston Chamber of Commerce, Committee on Energy And Environment
- 1994- Advisory Board, Massachusetts Safety Council, Health and Safety Institute
- 1994 American Society of Safety Engineers, Secretary, Health Care Division
- 1991- Member Board of Directors, Massachusetts Safety Council

Continuing Education

Internal Auditing of an Environmental Management System, March 2007, Sponsored by UMass Lowell, Toxics Use Reduction institute

Auditing an Environmental Management System, March, 2006 Sponsored by UMass Lowell Toxics Use Reduction Institute

Hazard Control Technologies in Healthcare: Collaborative strategies for the next Millennium, August, 1999

Annual refresher in Hazardous Waste operations and emergency response

OSHA Training Program in Ergonomics, New Hampshire, March, 1998

NIOSH Respirator Training Course

Respirator Training and Refresher Course, July 1997

Ninth Annual Toxicology Symposium: Practical Application of Risk Assessment for the Industrial Hygienist, American Industrial Hygiene Association, 1994

Continuing Education (cont'd)

Seminar in Effective Communications for Health and Safety Professionals, ASSE, New Orleans, LA, 1997

Frontline Leadership: Techniques for the Modern Manager, Massachusetts General Hospital, 1993

Research Laboratory Safety Seminars, Howard Hughes Research Institute, Bethesda, MD. 1991

Professional Safety Management Seminar, Massachusetts Safety Council, 1992
Environmental Pollution: Strategies for Reduction and Control, Silver City, MD. 1992

Indoor Air Quality Update '89, Washington, DC.

EPA Asbestos Training Course for Supervisors and Monitors

Training Program in Hazard Communication, Veteran's Administration

Industrial Hygiene Course, Harvard University School of Public Health

Cytogenetics, Manhattan College of Mt. St. Vincent, 1984

Postdoctoral course in Pulmonary Pathology, University of Vermont, 1979

Part II. Research, Teaching and Clinical Contributions

- 2007 - Adjunct Professor, Department of Biology, Massasoit Community College, Brockton, MA
- 2002 Adjunct Faculty, Roger Williams University, Metropolitan College, Providence, RI. Course: "Hazardous Materials Safety Management"
- 2001 Revised "2001 TURA Reporting Package Chemical List", Department of Environmental Protection, May 2002" under contract With Toxics Use Reduction Institute, University of Massachusetts, Lowell
- 1992 Lecturer, Massachusetts Safety Council, Health and Safety Institute
- 1983-1985 Lecturer, General Pathology, Northeastern University, College of Pharmacy and Allied Health Professions
- 1981 Lecturer, General Pathology, Sergeant College, Boston University